



MRS. ANIYA MINU BABY

Masters in Audiology and Speech Language Pathology

Central Rehabilitation Register No: A41612

Indian Speech and Hearing Association life Member (L18073208)

VADAKKEMULANJINAL HOUSE

THONDIYIL (PO)

PERAVOOR (VIA)

KANNUR (DIST)

KERALA

PIN: 670673.

MOBILE NO: +919400845150.

[EMAIL:aniyaminub@gmail.com](mailto:aniyaminub@gmail.com)

CAREER OBJECTIVE

I am a friendly approachable and fully qualified Audiologist and Speech Language Pathologist with more than 3years of experience in providing health services to patients. I extremely passionate about proving exceptional care and devising treatment plans for individuals dealing with hearing loss and related medical conditions. I have excellent communication skills, both written and oral, and I strive to be professional at all times: offering our clients the best care, advice and support that is required.

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

QUALIFICATIONS	UNIVERSITY/BOARD	PERCENTAGE
Masters in Audiology and Speech Language Pathology (2013-2015)	Bangalore University	56.3%
Bachelor in Audiology and Speech Language Pathology (2009 - 2013)	Calicut University	61%
Higher secondary	Santhome Higher Secondary School ,Kolakkad ,Kerala	73%
Secondary Education Board of Public Examinations.	Santhome Higher Secondary School ,Kolakkad ,Kerala	87%

EXPERIENCE DURING INTERNSHIP

- 1.S.T. JOHNS HOSPITAL, BANGALORE (3 MONTHS)
1. AMRITHA INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCE, ERNAKULAM. (1 MONTH)
2. MARTHOMA INSTITUTE OF SPEECH AND HEARING, KASARGOD. (1 MONTH)
3. KE SAFIYA AUTISTIC CENTRE, MAHE.(1 MONTH)
4. SESHU INSTITUTE FOR THE HEARING IMPAIRED AND MENTALLY RETARDED, PARAPPANAGADY, MALAPPURAM. (1 MONTH).
5. AWH SPECIAL COLLEGE, CALICUT (3 MONTHS)

EXPERIENCE DURING MASTER DEGREE

1. NASEEMA INSTITUTE OF SPEECH AND HEARING, BANGALORE.
2. VICTORIA HOSPITAL, BANGALORE
3. RANGADURAEI HOSPITAL, BANGALORE.

MASTER THESIS AND RESEARCH WORK

- Master thesis done on the topic “*Cognitive linguistic comparison in Malayalam speaking monolingual and Malayalam- English speaking bilingual adults*”.

WORK EXPERIENCE:

- **WAYANAD INSTITUTE OF MEDICAL SCIENCE (WIMS)- JULY 2015 TO APRIL 2017.**
- **CALICUT MODERN ENT SUPER SPECIALITY HOSPITAL– APRIL 2017 TO APRIL 2019**

SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS ATTENDED

- Attended National Conference conducted by Indian Speech and Hearing Association. (Bangalore -2019)
- Seminar on Advances’ in Assessment and Management of Vestibular and Swallowing Disorders, BHM in Calicut 2016. National workshop on extending the boundaries of Clinical Audiology-Focus on the Vestibular System,.S.R.Chandrasekhar institute of speech and hearing, 2015
- 8th annual Conference of ISHA –Kerala state branch , wayanad ,2015
- CRE Programme on Dysphagia; Basic and Insight for a speech pathologist, Dr.S.R.Chandrasekhar institute of speech and hearing, 2015.

- 8th Students Conference Of Linguistics in India, March 24-26, 2014, University Of Kashmir
- 46th ISHACON, Kochi, 2014
- 7th Annual Conference of ISHA – Kerala State Branch, Thiruvanthapuram, 2014.
- ISHA Bangalore Chapter[ISHA- BC],2014
- National seminars on Assessment of Neurogenic communication disorders, Dr.S.R.Chandrasekhar institute of speech and hearing, 2014.
- 6th Annual Conference of ISHA – Kerala State Branch, Kannur, 2013
- 5th Annual Conference of ISHA – Kerala State Branch, Malappuram, 2012.
- Active Member in National Service Scheme.
- Attended various other seminars on Speech Language Disorders and Rehabilitation.

PERSONAL SKILLS

- Ability to deal with people diplomatically.
- Proficiency in verbal and written communication.
- Willingness to work hard.
- Punctual
- Result oriented.
- Self dependent.
- Dedicated Team work.

PERSONAL PROFILE

NAME : Ms. ANIYA MINU BABY
DATE OF BIRTH : 02- 12 -1990
STATUS : Married
HOBBIES : Driving, Traveling, and Dancing.

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that all the above particulars are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Yours Sincerely,

Mrs. ANIYA MINU BABY

REFEREES

1. Mr. Jabir P.M

Secretary of Indian Speech & Hearing association - Kerala State Branch
Assistant Professor
BHM Institute of Medical Science
CRR NO: A22019
Mobile No: +917025499222
Email:jabir1982@gmail.com

2. Mr.Abhijith Eradi

Audiologist and Speech Language Pathologist
Calicut modern ENT super Specialty
Mobile No:+919946590461

3. Mr. Albin Johny

Audiologist and Speech pathologist
Department of Audiology and Speech Pathology
PK DAS Institute of Medical Science
CRR no: A 451716
Mobile no: +918281718232
Email: Albinjo.achayan@gmail.com
